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No. 870/16/DLSA Date- 14.07.2016

To:-

1) The Chief Manager / Branch Manager,

State Bank of India / Allahabad Bank / Bank of Baroda / Bank of India / Central
Bank of India / United Bank of India / Union Bank / Canara Bank / Oriental Bank
of Commerce / Punjab National Bank / UCO Bank / IDBI Bank / Indian Overseas
Bank / Axis Bank / HDFC Bank / ICICI Bank, Hooghly.

Madam /Sir,

I most respectfully take this pleasure to inform your goodself that we are going to
organize our next Monthly National Lok-Adalat on 13.08.16 regarding Bank Matter, Sec.138,
N.LAct, Recovery suits etc (pending & pre-litigation matters). I request your goodself to make
use of this available opportunity to settle your disputes at the pre litigation stage.

It is pertinent to mention here that it has come up from the newspaper news that many
of the banks have topped in the list of banks with maximum number of bad debt /NPA. I
appeal to those banks and financial institutions to make full use of this Alternative Dispute
Resolution Mechanism for the benefit of their company/ organization / institution. With this
appeal I urge to your goodself to refer maximum number of P.L.Matter in our upcoming Lok-
Adalat for amicable settlement and to avoid the lengthy and cumbersome and costly process of
litigation.

At this juncture I must point out that we know that you are interested in settlement of
disputes through Lok-Adalat and your interest seems to be maximum during the financial
year ending but at that time it become difficult for us to accommodate huge number of
disputes i.e. why I urge to you to make it a regular habit to participate in Monthly Lok-Adalats
to avoid the year ending pressure. The mutual effort from our end as well as from yours can
yield the maximum result. The people who will agree with me are requested to refer their

disputes by 5t day of August, 2016 positively so that notice can be served upon the other
side.

Thanking You.

Yours truly
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